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Re: Amendments to Rule 27.09 -

Amended Submission No.1 0-50 
November 24, 2010 

_____ Submission Pursuant to Section 5c(c)(l) of the Act and Regulation 40.6 

Dear Mr. Stawick: 

In Submission No. 10-50 dated November 19,2010, ICE Futures U.S., Inc. ("Exchange") 
submitted, by written certification, amendments to Rule 27.09 in accordance with Section 
5c(c)(l) of the Commodity Exchange Act, as amended, and Commission Regulation 40.6. 
Exhibit A of Submission No. 10-50, which consisted of the amendments to Rule 27.09, 
contained a sentence which was grammatically incorrect. The incon·ect sentence is in paragraph 
(c) at the end ofthe amending language and states, "Said information shall be filed with the 
Exchange prior to the Registered Operator is given access to ETS." The sentence should read, 
"Said information shall be filed with the Exchange prior to the Registered Operator being given 
access to ETS." 

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at 
jill.fassler@theice.com or212-748-4084. 

cc: Division of Market Oversight 
New York Regional Office 

Sincerely, 

Jill S. Fassler 
Vice President 
Associate General Counsel 


